
Meeting Minutes 
May 30, 2024 

1 
 

 
MINUTES OF MECKLENBURG COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA  

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 
The Board of Commissioners of Mecklenburg County, North Carolina, met in Special Session- Straw 
Vote Workshop, in the Valerie Woodard Conference Center located at 3205 Freedom Drive, 
Charlotte, North Carolina 28208, at 9:00 a.m. on Thursday, May 30, 2024.  
 
 
 

ATTENDANCE 
 
Present:  Chair George Dunlap, Vice-Chair Mark Jerrell,   

and Commissioners Leigh Altman, Patricia “Pat” Cotham,  
Arthur Griffin, Elaine Powell, Vilma D. Leake, Laura J Meier,  
and Susan Rodriguez-McDowell 
County Manager Dena R. Diorio 
County Attorney Tyrone C. Wade 
Clerk to the Board Kristine M. Smith 
Deputy Clerk to the Board Arlissa Eason 
 

Absent:  None 
 ____________________ 
 
     -INFORMAL SESSION- 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
The meeting was called to order by Chair Dunlap, followed by introductions and the Pledge of 
Allegiance to the Flag. 
 
 
Chair Dunlap discussed how the straw votes would be conducted. 
 
 
24-0338 BUDGET STRAW VOTE WORKSHOP  
 
The Board reviewed the County Manager's Recommended Budget for FY2024-2025 and will 
take action, including straw votes, as may be deemed appropriate.  
 
Background: During this meeting, the Board will take straw votes and direct staff to prepare a 
Budget Ordinance for FY2024-2025, which is scheduled for adoption on June 4, 2024. 
 
Adrian Cox, Budget Director, made the presentation.  
 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 30, 2024 

2 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 30, 2024 

3 
 

 



Meeting Minutes 
May 30, 2024 

4 
 

 
Comments 
 
Commissioner Griffin asked if the possibility of raising a half cent tax in 2025 a way to address an 
imbalance in future years.  Mr. Cox said they didn’t necessarily know what would happen in the 
future but the only two option to address the gap was to raise taxes or reduce expenses. 
 
Commissioner Rodriguez-McDowell asked if it were also possible to have higher revenue than 
expected to offset the gap.  Mr. Cox said each year they also talk about annual growth and how 
much would be available to provide services for the growing population. 
 
Chair Dunlap said the policy minimum is 28% and suggested keeping the current policy to that 
minimum. 
 
Motion was made by Commissioner Rodriguez-McDowell, seconded by Commissioner Griffin to 
keep our current fund balance minimum at 28%. 
 
County Manager Diorio said she would not recommend increasing the minimum to 35% and would 
never recommend using fund balance to balance the budget as it was not a respo0nsible way to 
manage the finances of the County. 
 
 
The motion was carried unanimously to keep our current fund balance minimum to 28%. 
 
The Commissioners asked a few clarifying questions about the budget that were answered by 
County Manager Diorio. 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 30, 2024 

5 
 

 



Meeting Minutes 
May 30, 2024 

6 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 30, 2024 

7 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 30, 2024 

8 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 30, 2024 

9 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 30, 2024 

10 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 30, 2024 

11 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 30, 2024 

12 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 30, 2024 

13 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 30, 2024 

14 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 30, 2024 

15 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 30, 2024 

16 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 30, 2024 

17 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 30, 2024 

18 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 30, 2024 

19 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 30, 2024 

20 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 30, 2024 

21 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 30, 2024 

22 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 30, 2024 

23 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 30, 2024 

24 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 30, 2024 

25 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 30, 2024 

26 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 30, 2024 

27 
 

 
 
Straw Vote: 
 
Commissioner Griffin made a motion to consider eliminating the half-cent property tax and taking 
revenue out of fund balance.  
 
County Manager Dena Diorio informed that the child development accounts were not legal, and 
there was $3 million that would no longer be used for that purpose so there was the option of 
reducing the budget by the $3 million to offset a portion of the sales tax.  
 
Adrian Cox made the adjustment, and the property tax rate was one-tenth of a penny.  
 
County Manager Dena Diorio reported that $11.7 million would need to be taken from the fund 
balance to eliminate the property tax increase. 
 
Motion was made by Commissioner Griffin, seconded by Commissioner Leake, to consider 
eliminating the half-cent property tax and replacing that revenue with $11.7 million out of fund 
balance.  
 
Commissioner Rodriguez-McDowell asked how it would affect, Gear Up Ramp Up, the other 
programs that were talked about previously.  County Manager Dena Diorio reported that the other 
programs would still be funded.  
 
Vice-Chair Jerrell asked if where there were other items that met the same criteria so that other 
options could be considered. County Manager Dena Diorio stated that there were no other items 
that could be cut at the current point.  
 
Chair Dunlap stated that there was still a recurring allocation for the equity investment, but the 
allocation for the new child development accounts program was cut. Adrian Cox explained that 
there were no line items for each of the equity investments.  



Meeting Minutes 
May 30, 2024 

28 
 

 
Commissioner Rodriguez-McDowell asked what the total was for the Gear Up Ramp Up.  Deputy 
County Manager Derrick Ramos said for the equity investments, they were carrying forward in the 
budget about $4.5 million that was separate from the recurring $3 million for CDA’s. He said within 
that budget of money, they were able to fund the two pilot programs that they briefed the 
committee on, which was about $1 million in total funding for the pilots.  He said there was some 
additional funding available, but the intent was to present the consultant’s final recommendations 
for equity, once the Board fully had final recommendations that would give it more opportunity to 
consider how to invest the additional one-time dollars that were carried forward. 
 
Commissioner Meier asked if the motion could be tabled and come back to it as she said felt 
premature before they went through the whole budget. 
 
Commissioner Griffin withdrew his motion, and it was not voted on. 
 
Commissioner Meier made a motion to adopt the CMS budget as proposed. 
 
Chair Dunlap asked if there were any recommendations for the fund balance allocations. 
 
Adrian Cox reported that the fund balance was $44.18 million over the minimum threshold. If the 
property tax were eliminated, $14.721,756 would be taken from the fund balance. 
 
Commissioner Altman requested funding for Foster Village Charlotte in the amount of $25,000, 
which would fund welcome packs for 50 children.  
 
County Manager Dena Diorio stated that it was an ongoing need and asked if a request for the 
respective department was made. She also stated that the request was outside of the normal 
funding process and raised concerns that other organizations would also go outside of the normal 
process in the future.  
 
Commissioner Altman stated that they did not think they put in a request because she reached out 
to them.   
 
Commissioner Meier asked if Foster Village Charlotte was denied a Community Service Grant. 
Commissioner Altman reported that she provided all the information that she had.  Mr. Cox said he 
did not believe they applied for one.  
 
Motion passed 6-3 with Commissioners Altman, Dunlap, Jerrell Meier, Powell, and Rodriguez-
McDowell voting yes and Commissioners Cotham, Griffin, and Leake voting no to approve $25,000 
to fund 50 welcome packs for 50 children for Foster Village Charlotte.  
 
Commissioner Altman requested funding of $2 million for the Katie Blessing Center Foundation, a 
youth behavioral Health center. She said the State pledged $17.5 million, Alliance Health pledged 
an undisclosed amount, and the City of Charlotte recommended $2.5 million that would be voted 
on soon. 
 
County Manager Dena Diorio stated that her concern was that Mecklenburg County children would 
always having a spot, and recommended that the County’s money to go in last, and that they must 
be able to demonstrate that they could raise the balance before the County put its money in. 
 
Chair Dunlap asked for the motion to be amended to incorporate the contingencies from County 
Manager Dena Diorio. 
 
Commissioner Meier asked to be recused from voting since she sits on the board of the Katie 
Blessing Center Foundation. 



Meeting Minutes 
May 30, 2024 

29 
 

 
Motion to recuse Commissioner Meier was carried unanimously.  
 
Motion made by Commissioner Altman and approved to fund the Katie Blessing Center $2 million 
with the contingencies laid out by County Manager Dena Diorio. The motion 6-2 with 
Commissioners Altman, Cotham, Dunlap, Jerrell, Powell, and Rodriguez-McDowell voting yes, and 
Griffin and Leake voting no. 
 
Commissioner Powell requested $3 million from the fund balance to go toward deferred 
maintenance for Parks and Recreation. The motion carried 5-4 with Commissioners Altman Jerrell, 
Meier, Powell, and Rodriguez-McDowell voting yes and Commissioners Cotham, Dunlap, Griffin, 
and Leake voting no.   
 
Commissioner Powell requested $5 million from Fund Balance to land acquisition for the 
Environmental Leadership Action Plan. 
 
Chair Dunlap asked if a plan was adopted that was fully funded. County Manager Dena Diorio 
stated that there was $46.4 million for land acquisition as it currently stood.  
 
Chair Dunlap asked about the Environmental Action Plan. County Manager Dena Diorio said they 
had not determined what fully funded looked like and there was no policy determining that.   
 
Commissioner Rodriguez-McDowell asked if Commissioner Powell would consider $3.6 million.  
Commissioner Powell stated she would not unless the current motion failed.  
 
The motion failed with 4-5 with Commissioners Altman, Meier, Powell, and Rodriguez-McDowell 
voting yes and Commissioners Cotham, Dunlap, Griffin, Jerrell, Leake voting no.  
 
Commissioner Powell requested $3.6 million from Fund Balance to land acquisition for the 
Environmental Leadership Action Plan. The motion passed 6-3 with Commissioners Altman, Dunlap, 
Jerrell, Meier, Powell, and Rodriguez-McDowell voting yes, and Commissioners Cotham, Griffin and 
Leake voting no. 
 
Commissioner Powell requested $300,000 for programming through Parks and Recreation for 
seniors, youth, and special needs individuals. County Manager Dena Diorio reported that it was not 
a one-time expense. Commissioner Powell stated she would save her request for later. 
 
Commissioner Jerrell requested $25,000 for QC Family Tree for a rent-subsidy program. He said 
they were denied a Community Service Grant.  County Manager Dena Diorio asked for the item to 
be funded through the affordable housing fund because it would not be a one-time expense. 
Commissioner Jerrell agreed. 
 
Commissioner Jerrell requested $33,000 for the St. Lloyd Presbyterian Cemetery Project to 
preserve the sites and use them for historical documentation and education purposes.  
 
Commissioner Rodriguez-McDowell asked why they could not get the funds from the Historic 
Landmarks Commission. 
 
Deputy County Manager Leslie Johnson said how the Historic Landmarks Commission program 
and budget was structured, the had a revolving loan fund and they have money towards 
projects in that regard but have not historically had funding separate and apart just for 
allocating to help someone preserve their site independently.  She said she did not believe that 
project came to the Historic Landmark Commission to be considered, even though they didn’t 
have a budget to subsidize or support those types of projects.   
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 30, 2024 

30 
 

Commissioner Rodriguez-McDowell asked if the item was time-sensitive and if they could go to the 
Historic Landmarks Commission. 
 
Commissioner Jerrell stated it was not time-sensitive, and he stated he could put the item in 
restricted contingency until it was brought to the Historic Landmarks Commission.  
 
Commissioner Leake asked if family members were contributing to the landmark. Commissioner 
Jerrell said they had contributed sweat equity at both sites.   
 
Commissioner Cotham voiced her support for the request.  
 
Commissioner Griffin raised concerns that there were several abandoned cemeteries that needed 
support and asked the other cemeteries to be kept in mind. He stated he did support the current 
request. 
 
Motion carried unanimously to take $33,000 unrestricted from the fund balance for the St. Lloyd 
Presbyterian Cemetery Project (signage, historical documentation, and markers in disrepair). 
 
Commissioner Jerrell requested $10,000 to sponsor the HBCU Classic Battle of Bands, which would 
be held in the fall at Memorial Stadium. He said the County has been coordinating and 
collaborating with the City who would also be contributing money.  
 
Commissioner Powell asked if Charlotte Shout would share it. County Manager Dena Diorio stated 
that the events would not be held at the same time.  
 
Leslie Johnson stated that it was an economic opportunity for the community because even though 
it was a one-day event, people came for the weekend so there were hotel accommodations and 
sales tax as well because of the spending over that weekend.  
 
Motion carried unanimously to take $10,000 from the fund balance to sponsor the HBCU Classic 
Battle of Bands.  
 
Commissioner Jerrell requested $10,000 for an at-risk youth summit focused on Black men hosted 
by Project Bolt. He said it was a black mail community summit and the proposed venue was the 
BOplex on Independence Boulevard.  He said the funds would be used to secure the venue, bring in 
speakers and provide additional resources for the summit.    
 
Commissioner Cotham asked if it could be put in contingency to ensure that there were definite 
plans. 
 
Commissioner Jerrell said he would be willing to put the money into contingency.  
 
Commissioners Meier and Leake voiced their support for the request. 
 
Commissioner Altman suggested not putting the item in restricted contingency. 
 
Commissioner Rodriguez-McDowell asked if it was an inaugural event.  Vice Chair Jerrell stated it 
would be an inaugural event, but similar events were held in the past. He said it would have a 
pretty large reach. 
 
Motion carried 8-1 with Commissioners Altman, Cotham, Dunlap, Griffin, Jerrell, Leake, Meier, and 
Powell voting yes and Commissioner Rodriguez-McDowell voting no to take $10,000 from the fund 
balance for the at-risk youth summit focused on Black men hosted by Project Bolt.  
 
Commissioner Jerrell requested $1.5 million for the development team Boundary Street Advisors to 



Meeting Minutes 
May 30, 2024 

31 
 

continue their construction project of a grocer called Spangler’s that would be placed on Statesville 
Avenue in Kohler, which was identified as a food desert.  He said they did not go through a 
Community Service Grant project.  He said the project had commitments and the total construction 
costs were $3.5 million.  He said the location had been secured and was ready to build but there 
was a deficit of $1.5 million. 
 
Commissioner Meier asked if it was in contingency. 
 
Commissioner Jerrell stated that it would be in constricted contingency, so a plan would be needed 
to get the funds.  
 
Commissioner Meier asked if it had to be Spangler’s. 
 
Commissioner Jerrell stated it did not have to be, but that was who they secured. 
 
Commissioner Powell asked if there was funding for food insecurity. County Manager Dena Diorio 
said there was $6 million funded through ARPA, there was a $3 Million allocation to food insecurity 
that the Board made a couple years ago and there was still $2.3 million there that could be used 
but if that was used, it didn’t leave much money to do other food security initiatives.  She 
recommended using fund balance in restricted contingency.  
 
Commissioner Rodriguez-McDowell made a motion to take the $1.5 million from the food 
insecurity funds rather than use fund balance.  
 
County Manager Diorio said if you used that money, it wouldn’t go into restricted contingency, so it 
wouldn’t come back to the Board to approve the release of those dollars. 
 
Substitute motion was made by Commissioner Rodriguez-McDowell to take $1.5 million for the 
Development Team Boundary Street Advisors to continue their construction project from the food 
insecurity allocation funded through ARPA and failed 4- 5 with Commissioners Cotham, Leake, 
Meier, and Rodriguez-McDowell voting yes, and Commissioners Altman, Dunlap, Griffin, Jerrell, and 
Powell voting no.   
 
Motion was made by Commissioner Jerrell carried 7-2 with Commissioners Altman, Dunlap, Griffin, 
Jerrell, Leake, Meier, and Powell voting yes and Commissioners Cotham and Rodriguez-McDowell 
voting no  to use $1.5 million from the fund balance in restricted contingency for the Development 
Team Boundary Street Advisors to continue their construction project.  
 
There were no changes to Community Service Grants.  
 
Chair Dunlap asked if there were any requests for changes in County Services. 
 
Commissioner Altman asked under Economic Development to break out the line item for arts and if 
it would make things difficult. County Manager Dena Diorio said it was better to be subject to the 
contract. She said she didn’t think anything was going to happen to the $1 million set aside for the 
Towns.  She said the County would always be in charge of the money, and there would be no risk 
that it would be used for something else.    
 
Chair Dunlap said that the way it was allocated it ensured there will be at least $1 million.  
 
Commissioner Powell said it was important that the record reflect that to make sure the North 
would be included.  She said the Towns, without looking at the City, represented 62% of the 
population. 
 
Commissioner Leake spoke about a concern about the library swings that were recently added 



Meeting Minutes 
May 30, 2024 

32 
 

to the outside of a library and causing gathers of people with unwelcomed behavior. Marcellus 
Turner, Chief Executive Officer/Chief Librarian said it was a joint effort with the City of Charlotte 
that occurred before his employ, and he would reach out to be part of the meeting being held 
in the next week. 
 
Commissioner Powell requested adding an additional $2 million to Park and Recreation’s budget 
for routine maintenance from the $3 million that came from the child development accounts that 
would no longer be used for that purpose. 
 
Leslie Johnson stated that the parks were rated, and several of the lower-rated parks needed to be 
completely refreshed. She said to temporarily address some of the lower-rated parks, maintenance 
could be done.  
 
Chair Dunlap stated, regarding equity, that there were many other departments not getting their 
needs met.  
 
Commissioner Meier asked if it was established that some of the funds would go to some of the 
lower income neighborhoods.  Chair Dunlap said there was nothing in writing and Park and Rec 
didn’t have a specific plan to target just those particular areas. 
 
Commissioner Powell said her motion was for $2 million for routine maintenance to bridge the gap 
in underserved areas that are often overlooked, and Park and Rec had a prioritization.  She said it 
was part of the direction of the Board to include it in everything they did and was part of her 
motion. 
 
Commissioner Jerrell asked if it was clear what was trying to be accomplished regarding park equity 
and using those equity dollars for parks that have been outlined as part of that list previously.  
 
Lee Jones, the Park and Recreation Director, provided some background on identifying high-need 
areas and meeting with citizens for their input. He explained the difference in capital maintenance, 
deferred maintenance, and routine maintenance.  He stated that there would need to be a delicate 
balance as top what they would do with the $2 million. 
 
Leslie Johnson discussed needing to manage the community’s expectations.  She said because it 
was routine maintenance it didn’t mean it was going to look like a new park.  
 
Lee Jones discussed the differences between capital improvement and routine maintenance.    
 
Substitute motion was made by Commissioner Altman to allocate $2 million for routine 
maintenance for parks and greenways in areas that the ELAP identified as areas containing equity 
gaps. 
 
County Manager Dena Diorio stated that routine maintenance was done equally across the parks.  
 
Commissioner Cotham asked how much money was additionally added during the current meeting 
for Parks and Recreation. Adrian Cox said it was $3 million for park capital maintenance and $3.6 
million for land acquisition. 
 
Commissioner Rodriguez-McDowell asked about the difference between deferred maintenance 
and routine maintenance. Leslie Johnson explained the difference. Lee Jones stated that money 
was allocated for deferred maintenance and ongoing maintenance. 
 
Commissioner Altman withdrew her substitute motion. 
 
Commissioner Meier asked if the money was needed or if the Commission recommended it. Lee 



Meeting Minutes 
May 30, 2024 

33 
 

Jones stated that more could always be done, and the Parks and Recreation Commission was an 
advocate for the community. County Manager Dena Diorio added that if there was an urgent need, 
the department would have asked for the money. 
 
Commissioner Jerrell asked if there was a different bucket of need that would be more appropriate.  
 
Commissioner Powell stated that there was a significant difference in how some parks were 
maintained due to funding. She stated that there was also a need for deferred capital dollars, but 
she believed the money would be useful for routine maintenance.  
 
Motion was made by Commissioner Powell and failed 4-5 with Commissioners Altman, Meier, 
Powell, and Rodriguez-McDowell voting yes and Commissioners Cotham, Dunlap, Griffin, Jerrell, 
and Leake voting not to approve an additional $2 million from the $3 million equity fund for routine 
maintenance for Parks and Recreation to bridge a gap in underserved areas.  
 
Motion was made by Commissioner Powell and failed 4-5 with Commissioners Altman, Meier, 
Powell, and Rodriguez-McDowell voting yes and Commissioners Cotham, Dunlap, Griffin, Jerrell, 
and Leake voting no to approve an additional $1 million from the $3 million equity fund for routine 
maintenance for Parks and Recreation to bridge a gap in underserved areas.  
 
Motion was made by Commissioner Powell and failed 4-5 with Commissioners Altman, Meier, 
Powell, and Rodriguez-McDowell voting yes and Commissioners Cotham, Dunlap, Griffin, Jerrell, 
and Leake voting no to approve an additional $500,000 from the $3 million equity fund for routine 
maintenance for Parks and Recreation to bridge a gap in underserved areas.  
 
Motion was made by Commissioner Powell and carried 5-4 with Commissioners Altman, Jerrell 
Meier, Powell, and Rodriguez-McDowell voting yes and Commissioners Cotham, Dunlap, Griffin, 
and Leake voting no to approve $300,000 for programming for Parks and Recreation for seniors, 
youth, individuals with special needs, and for therapeutic purposes.  
 
Adrian Cox stated that there was an increase in the tax rate unless an offset for the $300,000 was 
found. 
 
Motion was made by Commissioner Meier, seconded by Commissioner Leake to move the $3 
million of operating expenses out of the Child Development account. 
 
Commissioner Jerrell discussed that there were other ways to look at equity investments beyond 
CDAs. He stated that there should be a different approach taken than just taking the $3 million off 
the table.  
 
Chair Dunlap agreed with Commissioner Jerrell’s statements. He said he said on that committee 
and the hope was that they would continue to look doe opportunities to make those kinds of 
investments so if the money was not available, it as shutting the door on the opportunity. 
 
Commissioner Altman asked if $2,700,000 could remain in the equity inclusion line for the 
manager’s office to use for future programs. 
 
Chair Dunlap said he was concerned that they were taking away from equity to give to another 
program that wasn’t even requested in the budget. 
 
Commissioner Rodriguez-McDowell said she didn’t want to see the extra half cent property tax.  
She said the commitment was not going away, but it was important to utilize the money that was 
already there.  
 
Commissioner Meier’s Motion to move the $3 million of operating expenses out of the Child 



Meeting Minutes 
May 30, 2024 

34 
 

Development account failed 4-5 with Commissioners Griffin, Meier, Powell, and Rodriguez-
McDowell voting yes and Commissioners Altman, Cotham, Dunlap, Jerrell, and Leake voting no.  
 
Powell asked if there was a recommendation of where to take funding from for the $300,000. 
County Manager Dena Diorio stated that she did not have a suggestion. 
 
Motion made by Commissioner Rodriguez-McDowell and passed 8-1 with Commissioners Altman, 
Cotham, Dunlap, Griffin, Jerrell, Leake, Meier, and Rodriguez-McDowell voting yes, and Powell 
voting no to reconsider the vote for programming for Parks and Recreation for seniors, youth, 
individuals with special needs, and for therapeutic purposes.  
 
Motion was made by Commissioner Powell and carried 5-4 with Commissioners Altman, Jerrell 
Meier, Powell, and Rodriguez-McDowell voting yes and Commissioners Cotham, Dunlap, Griffin, 
and Leake voting no to approve $300,000 for programming for Parks and Recreation for seniors, 
youth, individuals with special needs, and for therapeutic purposes. 
 
Commissioner Jerrell asked if there was a specific organization or entity for the programming.  
 
Commissioner Powell stated it was a recommendation from the Parks and Recreation Commission. 
 
Chair Dunlap stated that the issue was that the $300,000 would take the property tax rate over and 
above the half-cent increase.  
 
Motion was made by Commissioner Altman and passed with 5 in favor to recess for 15 minutes. 
 
A recess was taken at 11:45 am. 
 
Everyone returned from recess at 12:00 pm. 
 
Motion was made by Commissioner Powell and failed 2-7 with Commissioners Altman and Powell 
voting yes and Commissioners Cotham, Dunlap, Griffin, Jerrell, Leake, Meier, and Rodriguez-
McDowell voting not to approve $300,000 for programming for Parks and Recreation for seniors, 
youth, individuals with special needs, and for therapeutic purposes.  
 
Adrian Cox reported that the current property tax rate was 48.81 cents.  
 
Motion by Commissioner Rodriguez-McDowell, seconded by Commissioner Griffin, regarding the 
1.5 cent increase, to take the half-cent out of the fund balance for the increase in property taxes.  
 
Commissioner Meier asked how much had been added to or taken away from fund balance. Mr. 
Cox said fund balance would be reduced by $24.7 million in total.  
 
Commissioner Meier asked how this would carry forward through the years.  Chair Dunlap said 
they would start next year’s budget with a $14 million deficit.   County Manager Diorio stated in 
order to balance the budget, they would look at the growth revenue, but if they were unable to 
fund County services and the service the partners provided, it would be likely they would propose 
another half cent tax increase to close the gap.   
 
County Manager Diorio discussed why it wasn’t responsible to use nonrecurring revenue to balance 
an operating budget. 
 
Commissioner Rodriguez-McDowell said she wanted to remind the Board that there were two 
years of no baked in CIP anticipated property tax increase FY2026 and FY2027. 
 
The motion was carried 7-2 with Commissioners Cotham, Dunlap Griffin, Jerrell, Meier, Powell, and 



Meeting Minutes 
May 30, 2024 

35 
 

Rodriguez-McDowell voting yes and Commissioners Altman and Leake voting no, regarding the 1.5 
cent increase, to take the half-cent out of the fund balance for the increase in property taxes.  
 
Motion by Commissioner Griffin, seconded by Commissioner Leake, and unanimously carried, to 
adopt the budget and instruct the attorney to bring back a budget ordinance.  
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion was made by Commissioner Rodriguez-McDowell, seconded by Commissioner Griffin, and 
unanimously carried, that there being no further business to come before the Board that the 
meeting be adjourned at 12:10 p.m. 
 
 
 
      
______________________________ ____________________________ 
Kristine M. Smith, Clerk to the Board                                             George Dunlap, Chair 
 
 
 
 


	MINUTES OF MECKLENBURG COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
	ATTENDANCE


